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From: corphelp
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 10:47 AM

To: '‘Bobbie.schramm'’
Cc: CorpAddressChange
Subject: RE:

I

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Bobbie.schramm [mailto:bobbie.schramm@freightcorner.com)

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 10:38 AM
To: corphelp
Subject:

Hi there thank you for the recent changes that were made. [ have verified online and noticed a few other

things needed to be changed as well.

Mailing address should be the same as Principal Address

Manager/Member Detail
Address for Kevin T Kelly has changed to

5515 110" Ave N G-104
Pinellas Park, FL 33782

Address for Ronald Rathbone should be PARK BLVD it is currently spelled wrong on site (PARL)

Principal Address

7175 66TH ST., N.
PINELLAS PARK FL 33781

Changed 03/03/2010

Mailing Address

11484 PARK BLVD.
SEMINOLE FL 33772

Changed 01/20/2009

Registered Agent Name & Address

KELLY, KEVIN
11484 PARK BLVD.
SEMINOLE FL 33772 US
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Name Changed: 06/28/2009
Address Changed: 06/29/2009

Manager/Member Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

KELLY, KEVIN T
11280 US19 #101
CLEARWATER FL 33764 US

Title MGRM

RATHBONE, RONALD L
11484 PARL BLVD.
SEMINOLE FL 33772

Thank you,
Bobbleann Schramam

Freight Corner, LLC
7175 66th Street N
Pinellas Park, FL 33781
727-254-5391 Ext 110

Page 2 of 2

Confidemtiality Notice: This email together with any attachmient is confidential, intended for only the recipieni(s)
nanted above and may contain work product of an attorney andfor exempt from disclosure under applicable law.
Ifyou have received this email in ervor, or are not the named recipient(s), vou are hereby notified that
dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachments is strictly prohibited. Please immediately
notify: the sender of the error and delete this email and ay anachments from vour compuder. You should not
retain, copy or use this email or any attachments for anv purpose. or disclose all or any part of the contents (o

any person. Thank vou.
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